

Committee Manchaus (Vetina Manchaus)	Tido	Present	
Committee Members (Voting Members)	Title	Yes	No
Jerry O'Sullivan	Chairperson	Х	
Juliete Palenshus	Vice Chairperson	Х	
Tina Anderson		Х	
DeeJay Juarez			Х
Patrick Kollars			Х
Aiyanna Metta			Х
Thomas Metzger		X	
Chelsea McLaughlin		X	
Catherine Paul		X	
Melanie Prummer		X	
Tiffany Rueda			Х
Christin Rutledge			Χ
Trina Simmie		X	
Dr. Sharon Stanphill		`	Х
Brenda Tibbetts		X	
Sarah Wickersham		X	

Non-Voting Participants/Guests	Title
Bevin Ankrom	OHA Innovator Agent
Kat Cooper	Community Impact Coord.
Brandi Gardner	Sr. Mgr. CIE
Les Rogers	Community Member
Juliana Landry	VP, Health Systems Performance

Non-Voting Participants/Guests	Title
Melissa Russell	
Audrey Egan	
Sarah Swanson	
Courtney Whidden-Rivera	

Agenda Item	Discussion	Action	Status	
I. Call to Order				
A. Call to Order	3:47 PM			
B. Review of Minutes	Sarah motioned to approve the minutes, Brenda seconded the minutes.	Minutes approved unanimously	☐ Closed☐ F/U Required☐ Approved	
II. New Business				
A. OHA Update	Bevin shared information about school exclusion day. There's a new Oregon Kids Credit (available in 17 languages). This is similar to the Earned Income Credit, cutoff around \$30,000 a year per family of four. February is children's Dental Health	*Send Bevin's wrap up email	<ul><li>☑ Closed</li><li>☐ F/U Required</li><li>☐ Approved</li></ul>	

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL Page 1 of 4



	Agenda Item	Discussion	Action	Status
		month, OHA is sponsoring an art contest for children to help promote dental health ages 4-18 (does need to be able to upload to a website, needs to be captured through a picture or poster. Needs to be submitted by 4/20, see flyer for more information. Also, there's a study that shows OR needs nearly 3,000 mental health and substance use treatment beds to close gaps and meet needs for future care (roughly a \$500 million cost for just the beds, doesn't include operational costs). The redetermination process is ongoing, OHA is on track to get to the initial process by the end of the spring but there is a small group of folks (100,000 people) that will need to go through another process. OHA has gone through about 85% of OHP members, and about 1 million people have kept their benefits, and 167,000 found ineligible. There is help for people affected by winter storms – ODHS field office can replace food that was destroyed by a fridge/freezer going out (for SNAP benefit recipients, must contact within 10 days). Bevin shared updated information on masking, and added that 25% of Oregonians have received the updated COVID 19 vaccine (while 8% of Oregonians have received the flu shot). RSV vaccine is only recommended for infants and seniors. There's another		
В.	CCO Incentive Measure Performance and Initiatives	poster contest about Radon. OHA director is doing a quick Audrey and Lance presented an overview of incentive measures, and shared strategies for current measures.		<ul><li>☑ Closed</li><li>☐ F/U Required</li><li>☐ Approved</li></ul>
C.	CCBF Funds	Brandi shared an update on what CCBF is and an upcoming webinar to go into further detail.		☐ Closed☐ F/U Required☐ Approved☐
	CAC Work Plan	Kat shared the work plan. Melanie noted HYSI language should be changed to Homeless Youth Solutions Initiative. Jerry offered a general update about various Adapt projects. Bevin offered an overview of the Bridge Plan.	Kat to update work plan	☐ Closed ☑ F/U Required ☐ Approved
III. Op	en Forum – Word on the Str			1
A.		Juliete shared a training opportunity at CCR with Nicole Rodriguez. Dr. Greger's event was a great success, thanks to all who joined! Also. Juliete noted that the 2024 wellbeing	Kat to send out applicable notes and information	☐ Closed ☐ F/U Required

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL Page 2 of 4



Agenda Item	Discussion	Action	Status
	challenge is underway, folks can join either as an individual or		☐ Approved
	as an organization.		
	Melanie shared information on the 13 <sup>th</sup> dance event (now a		
	dance and vocals event). This is a large event on March 2 <sup>nd</sup> at		
	7 Feathers, but families are welcome to come to Jacoby		
	Auditorium at UCC to view the performers		
	OHSU just launched their HPV vaccination as prevention		
	campaign to include dental providers (as rates of oral HPV		
	cancers are on the rise). Looking for community partners to		
	join in this work,		
	Brenda shared information that 2/17 is the annual Celebration		
	of Literacy fair at Wildlife Safari with free books, free drive		
	through, it's family friendly event! Also, there's a community		
	baby shower coming up in March.		
	Douglas ESD partnered with the Family Network to bring a		
	training on how to enroll in the office of developmental		
	disability services on 2/22 at the library location ESD in the		
	evening (5:30pm), it's a watch party and after a bunch of		
	family peer supports will be around to talk to families about		
	the benefits and why you might want to enroll.		
	Brenda – also there's a training 2/9 and 2/10 called Kids Brains		
	and Screens, it's geared for 3 <sup>rd</sup> -12 <sup>th</sup> grade on Friday and 18+		
	on Saturday.		
	Catherine Paul – the community baby shower is March 9 <sup>th</sup>		
	from 10:30am-2:30pm at Roseburg High School.		
	Kat shared the CCBF webinar link, and will send out again		
IV. Adjournment			
	4:58 PM		

Respectfully Submitted: Jerry O'Sullivan Name, Chairperson Approval Date

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL Page 3 of 4

Recorded by	
-------------	--

Kat Cooper, Community Engagement Coordinator Name and title of recorder

# **Meeting Action Items:**

	Action	Responsible Person	Action Date	Status
	1			
	2			
Γ	3			
	4			

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL Page 4 of 4